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M_\, Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly. J
Stgﬂner" Michaeli EMNRD

From: Martin Joyce [computing@marbob.com]  Sent: Tue 4/4/2006 12:02 PM

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Dean Chumbley

Subject: Fw: Marbob Rocket Fed #1 Plan 1 4-3-06.pdf

Attachments: ] \arpop Rocket Fed #1 Plan 1 4-3-06.pdf(132KB)

Mr. Stogner:

Marbob Energy Corp.
Rocket Fed #1

4 -26S - 29E

SL  116FSL 564FEL
PBHL 2310FSL 990FEL
Eddy Co., NM

Prognosis depth to the top of the Delaware at this location is 2890' MD.
Martin Joyce  Geologist

----- Original Message -----

From: Shery! Baker

To: Martin

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2006 11:49 AM

Subject: Marbob Rocket Fed #1 Plan 1 4-3-06.pdf

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/Fw:%20Marbob%20Rocket%20... 4/4/2006




AFINDER

ENERGY SERVICES

PathFinder

Planning Report
Company: Marbob Energy Date:  4/3/2006 Time: 17:02:13 Page:
Field: Rocket Fed #1 Co-ordinate(NE) Reference: Well: Rocket Fed #1, True North
Site: Rocket Fed #1 Vertical (TVD) Reference;: System: Mean Sea Level
Well: Rocket Fed #1 Section (VS) Reference: Well (0.00N,0.00E,349.01Azi)
Wellpath: Original Hole Plan: Plan #1 4-3-06
Field: Rocket Fed #1
Map System:US State Plane Coordinate System 1927 Map Zone: New Mexico, Eastern Zone
Geo Datum: NAD27 (Clarke 1866) Coordinate System: Well Centre
Sys Datum: Mean Sea Level Geomagnetic Model: igrf2005
Site: Rocket Fed #1
Section 4, T26S, R29E; Eddy County New, Mexico
Site Position: Northing: ft  Latitude:
From: Lease Line Easting: ft  Longitude:
Position Uncertainty: 0.00 ft North Reference: True
Ground Level: 0.00 ft Grid Convergence: 0.00 deg
Well: Rocket Fed #1 Slot Name:
Well Position: +N/-S 0.00 ft Northing: 0.00 ft Latitude: 30 59 24512 N
+E/-W 0.00 ft Easting: 0.00 ft Longitude: 105 55 44137 W
Position Uncertainty: 0.00 #t
Wellpath:  Original Hole Drilled From: Surface
Tie-on Depth: 0.00 ft
Current Datum:  Mean Sea Level Height 0.00 ft  Above System Datum:  Mean Sea Level
Magnetic Data: 4/3/2006 Declination: 0.00 deg
Field Strength: 0 nT Mag Dip Angle: 0.00 deg
Vertical Section:  Depth From (TVD) +N/-S +E/-W Direction
ft ft ft deg
0.00 0.00 0.00 349.01
Plan: Plan #1 4-3-06 Date Composed: 4/3/2006
Proposed Plan Version: 1
Principal: Yes Tied-to: From Surface
Plan Section Information
MD Incl Azim TVD +N/-S +E/-W DLS Build Turn TFO  Target
ft deg deg ft ft deg/100ft deg/100ft deg/100ft  deg
0.00 0.00 349.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4572.54 0.00 349.01 4572.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5322.54 90.00 349.01 5050.00 468.71 -91.01 12.00 12.00 0.00 349.01
7080.05 90.00 349.01 5050.00 2194.00 -426.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PBHL Rocket Fed #1
Section 1 : Start Hoid
MD Incl Azim TVD +N/-S +E/-W VS DLS Build Turn TFO
ft deg deg ft ft ft ft deg/100ft deg/100ft deg/100ft  deg
0.00 0.00 349.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4000.00 0.00 349.01 4000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 349.01
4200.00 0.00 349.01 4200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 349.01
4400.00 0.00 349.01 4400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 349.01
4572.54 0.00 349.01 4572.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 349.01
Section 2 : Start Build 12.00
MD Incl Azim TVD +N/-S +E/-W \L) DLS Build Turn TFO
ft deg deg Cft ft ft ft deg/100ft deg/100ft deg/100ft  deg
4573.00 0.06 349.01 4573.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00
4600.00 3.30 349.01 4599.98 0.78 -0.15 0.79 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00
4800.00 27.30 349.01 4791.49 52.19 -10.13 53.17 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00
5000.00 51.30 349.01 4945.14 175.63 -34.10 178.91 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00
5200.00 75.30 349.01 5034.36 349.74 -67.91 356.27 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00
5322.54 90.00 349.01 5050.00 468.71 -91.01 477.46 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00
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